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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of NATRAJ PROTEINS LTD.
will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at Nagpur-Kalan Ordinance Factory Road, Itarsi 461111
(M.P.) on 29" September, 2012 at 2:00 P.M to transact the following business:

1. ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audiied Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2012 and Profit & Loss
Account of the company for the year ended 31 March 2012 together with the report of the Directors &
Auditor's thereon on that date.

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri Giriraj Gupta, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a director in place of Shii Sharad Kumar Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible
offers himself for re—appomtment ' _

4. Toappoint Auditors anﬁ to fl)( their remuneratton

il. SPECIAL BUSINESS B{Y ORDINARY RESOLUﬂON_, _
5. To consider and i% ihought fit, to pass with or wnhout modification(s) if any, the following Ordinary
Resolution: o 4

RESOLVED THAY Shn Pradeep Agxawal who was appomted as an additional director by
the Board w.ef 14" May;.€012 and in respect of whom a notice: under section 257 of the
Comparﬁes Act, 1956 hag bsen received: f.mmmembe{s signifying their intention to propose
Shri Pradeep Agrawal ag' é‘.aﬁdkdate forms office of the director of the Company at the forth
comung annual general meeting bia"and Jﬁahereby elaéted and appmnted as a director and he
is liable 19 retire by rot@ﬁgh

6. To consider and lf thought fi Ft ‘pass with orwithout rhbdiﬁ”cation(s) if any; the following as Ordinary
Resolution: ¥ ‘ .‘

RESOLVED THA‘I'__, ursuant to the ’prov13|ons of secticn 198, 269, 302, 308, 310 read with

Schedulg X!l and other apphcable prOVISlons of the Companies Act, 1956 if any, Shri Sharad

Kurmar Jain be W [ ereby Hpointed as the Whole-time Diragtor of the Company for a

period @f three jes wed f"“-.@ctober 20‘1‘1 ~0n the ff:)Howmg terms, conditions and

remunetjgtton Ll . .

a. ﬁalqty of Rs 50 000!- per month
b. AlloWameslperqmsﬂes sublect to a maximum of Rs. 3 08, 000 p.a. as under:

1. Re-imbursement of medical expanses of the Whole-fime Director and his family, the total cost
of which tc the Company shall not exceed one month's salary in the year or three months
salary in a block of three years.

2. Leave trave! assistance: Expenses incurred for self and family in accordance with the Rules of
the Company.

3. Club Fees; subject to a maximum of two clubs, this will not include admission and life
membership.

4. Perscnal accident insurance premium nct exceeding Rs. 8,000/- p.a.

NOTE: For the purpose of perquisites stated in Category "A" above, "Family” means the spouse, the
dependent children and dependent parents of the appointee.

CATEGORY A:
i. Employers Contribution: to Provident Fund As per the Rules of the Companies Act, 1956.
ii. Gratuity: As per rules of the company, subject to a maximum ceiling as may be prescribed
" under the Payment of Gratuity Act from time to time.
iii. Leave encashment: up to 15 days salary for every one year completed service as per the rules
of the Company.

Co2)
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Provided that the above said perquisites shall not be counted for the purpose of calcuiation of
the remuneration payable to the Whole-time Directar.
CATEGORY B:

1. Car: The Company shall provide car with driver for the Company's business and if no car is
provided reimbursement of the conveyance shall be made as per actual on the basis of claims
submitted by him.

2. Telephone & Cell: Free use of telephone at his residence and Cell phone, provided that the
personal long distance calls on the telephone shall be billed by the Company to the Whole-time
Director.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of there being loss or inadequacy of profit for any
financial year, the aforesaid remuneration payable to the Whole-time Director shall be the
minimum remuneration payable by the Company.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT there shall be clear relation of the Company with the Whole-time
Director as “the Employer-Employee”.

RESOLVED E X Il also be entitted for the
reimbursemef#*of actual entertalnment travellng, boarding an ging expenses incurred by
' : Snefits/ amenities and other
privileges, i "d¥iliable to other Senior Ex@gutives of the Company.

RESOLVE hpany be and is hereby
authorized o do all such acts, deedd: ¥ i in i absolute discretion, may
consider essary, expedient or de ) and to vary, modify the #fms and conditions and to
settle any-fjuestion, or doubl. - thereto #hd the Board shall have
absolute g : neration within the above
said maxi if resolution, or as may be

otherwise

E BOARD
SHARMA
Place: Itarsi TOR
Dated: 25th August, 201
NOTE:

1

A MEMBER ENT TITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATT _ ROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER.PROX EDBY THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48-H

Members holding sha ars registered against their
respective depository ac payment of dividend, the Company or
its Registrar and Transfer Agert cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding
shares in electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates, such changes are to be
advised only to the depository participant of the members.
{a) Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address;

i} To their Depository Participants (DPs} in respect of their electronic share accounts; and

ii) To the Company to its Share Transfer Agents in respect of their physical

share folios, if any.
(b) In case the mailing address on this Annual Report is without the PINCODE,
members are requested to kindly inform their PINCODE immediately.

(c) Non-resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform Share Transfer Agents
immediately:
i) Change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.
ii) The particulars of NRE Account with Bank in India, if not furnished earlier.
Relevant documents referred into the accompanying notice are open for inspection by the members at
the Registered office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between 11.00 A.M. fo

1.00 P.M. upto the date of meeting.
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6 Members who are holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested ta
send to the Company the details of such folios together with the share cerificates for consolidating their
holdings in one folio. The share cerfificates will be returned to the members after making requisite
changes thereon.

7 Members desires of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company
are requested to address their questions in writing o the Company at least 7 days before the date of
the Meeting so that the information required may be made available at the Meeting.

8 The Company has connectivity with the CDSL & NSDL and equity shares of the Company may also be
held in the Electronic form with any Depositary Participant (DP) with whom the members/ investors
having their depaository account. The ISIN No. For the Equity Shares of the Company is INE444D01016.
In case of any query/difficulty in any matter relating thereto may be addressed to the Share Transfer
Agents Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex Pardeshipura, Indere (M.P.}

9 As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, facility for making nominations is now avaiiable to
INDIVIDUALS hoiding shares in the Company. The Nomination Form-2B prescribed by the Govermment
can be obtained from the Share Transfer Agent or may be down load from the website of the Ministry of
Company affairs.

10 The SEBI has mandated th ission of PAN b
holding shares in e ?%%ﬂ “Hherefore:
participant with whot
form can submit
Ltd.

11 The Ministry of
allowing papetle
notice/document
initiative of the g
far are requested
Members who h
feedback form a

12 The Company s
Annual General Még

13 Brief resume of dige
areas, names of '
directors inter-se

ry gaﬂtc&pant in securities market, members
the PAN to their depository
hey are maintaining thejr Demat Accounts, Memb (s holding shares in physical
PAN details to the Share Transfer Agen %Mls Ankit Consultancy Pwvt.

rporate Affairs has taken .a “Green Initiative in the & rporate Goverance” by
es and has issued circUigrs stating that service of
sent by email to its membérs. To support these green
bers who have not regls\ged their email address, so
;address, ingesp ol 'éib%tromc holdings with the CDSL/NSDL.
appropnge column in the members
td. H
i to factoqé@remrses for attending the

%a

Wure of their eﬁemse in specific functional

luding annual report cag
ernment in full measures,
b register their afi

d|rectorsh|p, shareholding’ and relationship between
f the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges, or

STATEME ORS PROPOSED FOR APRPOINTMENT
NAME OF o No/% of |
APPOINTEE | ‘ E}; shares
, Ez 4 i\f%g ﬂi;»w% il diﬁgi hold
%iﬁ;{g iRl F O S fff/
Shri Giriraj Gupta %] B.E(ch) | More than 30 years Nit
independent Fmeneame g
Director R manu‘!&cfurlng
) Industries
Shni Sharad [ 48 B.Sc. 26 years experience| 24.08.2009 None 189500
Kumar Jain in Soya Industry shares
Whole time and Real Esiate {5.06%)
Director N business. o
Shri Pradeep M.Com. More than 20 years | 14/05/2012 None
Agrawal Experience in
Independent Technical Field
Directar Industrial and Civil
k Construction . R
BY ORDERS OF THE BOARD
e
Date:25th August, 2012 . KAILASH CHAND SHARMA
Place: Itarsi MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 173 (2} OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 IN RESPECT TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS:
ITEM NO. 5:
Shri Pradeep Agrawal was appointed by the Board as an additional director of the Company w.e.f 14" May,
2012 in order to Broad base the Board of directors and to comply with the requirement for the independent
directors as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as well as to utilize his expert knowledge and advises.

The Company has received a notice u/s 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 from members proposing his
appointment for the office of the director of the Company. Looking into his experience and qualifications, your
Board recommends the appointment of him as the director of the Company and proposes ta pass the respective
resolution as set out in item No. 5 of the Notice for approval as an Ordinary Resolution.

Except, Shri Pradeep Agrawal, none other directors are interested or concerned in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 6:

Shri Sharad Kumar Jain was appointed by the Board as the Whale-time Director of the Company w.e.f.
01.10.2011 for a period of three years, therefore it is required to seek approval of the members for his
appointment. ﬁgyf‘ﬁ A S R g%gﬁ@vkﬁgﬁ*%gﬁgi%%

Shri Sharad Kumar Jain is ﬁchelor in Science and 6 years of experience
experience in the field of ®Heal Estate and also atténding tommercial operations

interest of the Company's rogress, upon the recommendatlon of the Remuneratlo
Directors has considered } E

conditions including remung
Shri Sharad Kumar Jain, sui of Directors tc alter and
vary the terms and condit : xceed the limit specified
n Schedule Xl of the Cémpanies Act ; St be agreed to between the

Soya unit and having wide
Fthe Company in the best
ommittee, your Board of
2011 on the terms and
Finto by the Company with

The Board considered th ;’gthe terms a iti : rquisites as given in the
notice of the meeting, whith is com i i ponsibilities, status and
image of the Company. out in item no.6 of the
notice.

harad Kumar Jain as the
ncern or interest of the

This shouid be conmdere
Whole-time Director of t
Directors in the said re—ap

in this Resolution.

Except, Shri Sharad Kuma@idal : 3
dRltey BCARD

g
ik,

”%wg;
Him % ie 2;)53 25 sgevsrass

Date:25™ August, 2012 R TRREERRL
Place: Harsi . MANAGING DIRECTOR
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
Natraj Proteins Limited

Your Board of directors has pleasure in presenting their 21* Annual report on the business and operattons of
the Company along with the Audited Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31% March
2012.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
Financial Results of the company for the year under review along with the comparative figures for previcus year

are as foliows: {Amt in Rs. lacs)
Particulars | Year ended 31° March 1
| 2012 2011
Total sales/Income from operations 22070.17 | 18992.35 .
Profit before interest, depreciation & tax 1008.79 571.79
| Less: interest o 0|  246.76
Depreciation e ) ; 75.56 |
Profit Before Tax i 546.63 T4 249.46
Lass: Provision for IncomdT ax 193.00 90.61
Less: Provision for Deferri Tax -~ (0.42) | 7.66) |
| Net Profit After Tax 354.04 = 166.51
Add: Balance cairied frontProfit & Loss A/ 111315 | & 946.64
Total surpius of profit ed to Balance Sheet 1467.20 | 1113.15_

2. DIVIDEND:
In order to strengthen the®apital base an ! the company, your directors do not
recommend any dividendigluring the yes : Ao be uiili for Company's business
activities of the company.

3. REVIEWS ON OPE ONS:
3.1. SOYA DIVISION
During the year under re
and it was able to procu
under review the compa
previous year. The profit
the previous year.

Your directors also look
DOC. However, the busi
crops and as the membe j

which is purely dependefit he monsoon and the chmatlc condmons of the Co

WIND POWER DIVISION
The company is having Wind Power Mill in the state of Tamil Nadu for 750 KW capacity. The wind mill has
generated 1192476. Units during the year.

4. DIRECTORS:
The Board consists of executive and non-executive directors including independent directors who have wide
and varied experience in different disciplines of corporate functioning.

orable for the company’s material viz, soya seeds
ng and manufacturing redlirements. During the year
22070.17 as compared §§ Rs.18992.35 Lacs in the
orded at Rs 354.04 as comared to Rs.166.51 Lacs in

ed for its
d turnover,

good panty on export of
e required norms for soya
5, an agricultural product,

Shri Pradeep Agrawal, was appointed as the Additional Director of the Company w.e.f. 14" May, 2012. The
Company has received a notice from a member under section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956, signifying his
intention for appointment as a director of the Company at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Shri Sharad Jain had been appointed as the Whole-time Director. The Board had appoint him w.e.f. 1% Oct,
2011 for a period of 3 years on the terms, conditions and remuneration as set out in the notice of the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

The office of Shri Hitesh Yadav as a director was ceased w.e.f. 23 Sept., 2011.

Shri Giriraj Gupta and Shri Sharad Kumar Jain will retire at the forthcoming Annual Generat Mesting and beirg
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Your directors submit necessary resolutions for respective appointments before the members of the Company.
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i

5. DEPOSITS: :

Your Company has not accepted deposits from the general public within the meaning of the provisions of
section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956. There was no overdue/unclaimed deposit as at the date of the
Balance Sheet. The Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
other Court or Tribunal against the Company has passed no order.

6. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of section of 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your directors state that:

« Inthe preparation of accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed.

* Accounting policies selected were applied consistently. Reasonable and prudent judgments and
estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the
end of March 31, 2012 and the profits of the company for the year ended on that date.

* Proper and sufiicient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

+« The annual accounts of the company have been prepared on the going concern basis.

7. SHARE CAPITAL & LISTING:
The Equity Shares of the Company may arso be kept m the electromc form as your company has connectlwty

facilities to all members and Jm‘estors to hold the Companys shares in dematerléhged form

Equity shares are listed wnh the Mumbai, Madhya Pradmand Anhrmedabad Stocﬁ“ﬁxchanges The Company
is regular in payment of annual listing fees to all the Stock, Exchange and there were™fo suspension of trading in
any stock exchange dunng the year under review. The Company has also applied for granting permission for
trading of the Equity Shares at the platform of NSE undef the permitted category through the MPSE.

The company had forfenet 793000 partly paid up equltygshares of Rs. 10 each on i31"" March 2012 on which
Rs. 31,563,300 was remalned unpaid. Now the compahy is havmg is 37 47, 000 equ#fy shares of Rs. 10 each as
fully paid up. -

8. PERSONNEL:
The Company continues to have cordial reEatlons \

9. AUDITORS: : E
M/s. Bhutoria Ganesan & Co Charterqgﬁ@sccountants,, N "QWG@‘) the statuto Audltors of the company

retrres at the close of thls Annual Gﬁneral Meetlng ﬂhd lse eligﬂ:ﬂé for re- appcu ment. The Company has

its erf\ loyees d ‘!‘5@ the year ﬁnder review.

Act, 1956.
11. INSURANCE:

.....

aaaaaaaaaa

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNUT.OGY ABSORPTTOﬁ PAR‘TICULAR OF EMPLOYEES AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information as required under section 217(1)}e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules 1988 have been annexed herewith as
Annexure A.

13. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

In terms of the provisions of section 383(1A) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained
Compliance Certificate from Jain Gupta & Co., Company Secretaries and enclosed with the Directors Repon,
as Annexure C.

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance assumes a great deal of importance in the business life of the company. The driving
forces of the corporate governance at company are its core values, belief in people, entrepreneurship,
cpstomer's orientations and the Pursuit of Excellence. The company's goal is o find creative and productive
ways of delighting its stakeholders, i.e., investors, customers and associates, while fulfiling the role of a
responsible corporate representative committed to the best practices.

Your company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the listing agreement within the
stipulated time. Report on the Corporate Governance has been annexed to the Directors' Report as Annexure

B.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

As s0 many new projects for SOYA industries have commissioned in past in the state of Maharashtra and
surrounding areas of the state of Madhya Pradesh, to get advantage of the Soya production in the crushing
activities.

B. BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

While we cannot predict a further performance will believe considerable opportunities will exist for sustained,
profitable growth, not only in the developing countries but also in the developed westemn countries. The
Company plans to launch oil in consumabie packing to take the retail market, for good profitability.

C. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has reasonable system of internal control comparing authority levels and the powers,
supervision, checks, policies and the procedures. The Company is having the Audit Committee under ihe
Chairmanship of Shri Umesh R. Trivedi. The said Committee reviews the adequacy of internal controls systems
and the Compliance thereof,

Further the annual financial statement of the company are reviewed and approved by the committee and placed
before the Board for the consideration. The Committee also reviewed the internal centrols system during the
year.

D. ENVIRONMENTS, SAFETY AND: ; My
The company is taking the sig for | the enwronment safety
recorded further reductlorhgjh specific energy o j
improvements, induction gf innovative energy-effi

stream where feasible. f

To conserve ground water;& your company has embarkeg on rainwater harvesting p
site and greening of barrediland around factory. Funh%g comprehens:ve health ch

THONE _
and the energy congervatism. Your company has
ear, through productivity

ecycling/reuse of energy

ts at the manufacturing

of all its employees.

E. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement made in the management discussion and 3ﬁ y3|s report as regards the

are forward looking statemients within the 1 D

may deviate from the expgror implicit exps

F. SWOT ANALYSIS FOR.THE COMPA

Strengths: ”;’x@y
v+ StrongR&D capabﬁty well lmke% busine
* Integrated supply cngin i 9%*
+  Ability to deliver coei}kavmg =§
* High quality of manpdwer resow
* Centralized manufa% ring ac

xpectations or predictions
ns. Actual performance

i
4

Weaknesses: :
» Manufacturing actw% is directly related lo the
monsoon. o

» Since, the bulky prg
availability of racks
disturb the dispatch g F g :

e The Companys prod bemg indlrectly exported which has exchange co
profitability is based orf&e .exchange rates. Thts year as the rupee was ap
Company was also affectod hsoma s ;

Threats:

= Monsoon activities.

s Competition from the manufacturbrs.
Opportunities:

= Good monsoon will provide good opportunities (o the company.

= Price competitiveness.
G. MARKETING AND EXPORT:
Though the Company does not export directly, but it plans for direct export in coming season for better
realization. The Company's export/gross revenue largely effects the exchange ratio of Indian Rupee viz a viz
US § and Euro $.
15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your directors wish to placa on recard their sincere appreciation and acknowledge with gratitude far the
assistance, cooperation and encouragement by valued customers, suppliers, bankers, shareholders and
,ggtployees of the company and lock forward for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board

iid DOC are based on the
@s and when required and

Place: ftarsi K.C.SHARMA
Dated: 25" August, 2012 CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Annexure A to the Directors’ Report:
[Information as per the Companies {Disclosure of particular in Report of Board of Directors) Rules,

1988]
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
| 1 | Power and Fuel Conservation: ' | Year Ended —‘
31.03.2012 31.03. 2011
i} Electricity:
a) Units in (K.W.) 3732360 3479915
b} Total Amount (Rs. In lacs) 209.06 171.21
c) Rate per KW (in Rs.) 5.60 4.92
i} a) Coal (Qty.in M.T.) 8695.008 8857.88
b) Total cost (Rs. In lacs) 303.59 221.15
c) Average rate perM’f‘(in ReY 349759 i, 2496.64
2 Consumptlon per unit of Production: Productioﬁi!p M.T.
a) Crude Oil 12672.624 *4;2680 224
b) Refined O§§ 12797.678 %0557 001
¢) De-oiled Cﬁke 67848.079 368262 258
d) Acid Oil G 32293
e) Gums :1186.900
) Fatty Acid | £ 13365
| ) Lecithin i 454755

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: i
The company is making :¢ontinuous:efforts for the:technological development of ihe plant and refinery. The
technology selected by ygur comm&g;for solvent mﬂ and refinery is well provemwvthm the country and the
company is making all thé efforts t6'Update its technology, the company had also: Qstabllshed a laboratory for

Research & Development famlltle for Quamiggmrﬁ&ﬁmrpe%

34
[t
in

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND & e

During the year under review, yol Wﬂrﬂg‘h@g‘mdé e;(poﬁs ﬁu‘oqgla tbe export houses There are no direct
export earnings and there*h no inflow or outflow of foreign exchange during th& year under review (previous
year Nit}. :

D. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
Particuiars of the employees as requjred under section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of the Employees) Rules 1975, are not applicable as none of the employee of the
company is drawing more than Rs. 60,00,000/- P.A. or Rs.5, 00,000/- P.M. for the part of the year, during the
year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board

K.C.SHARMA
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Itarsi
Dated: 25™ August, 2012

“a=
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Annexure B
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CLAUSE 49
OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT OF THE STOCK EXCHANGES

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:
The Company's philosophy on code of Governance as adopted by the Board is as under:

(i) Ensure that the quantity, quality and frequency of financial and managerial information, which
management shares with the Board, fully places the Board members in control of the company's
affairs.

(i) Ensure that the Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities towards shareowners and creditors,
thereby ensuring high accountability.

(i) Ensure that the extent to which the information is disclosed to present and potential investors is
maximizec.

(iv) Ensure that the decision-making is transparent and documentary evidence is traceable through the
minutes of the meetings of the Board/Committee thereof,

(v) Ensure that the Board, Employees and all concerned are fully committed to maximizing long-term

il

(vi) Ensure that the cwe Values of the company are protected

2. BOARD OF DIRECTOM
(i) Detaits of Directors: : :
The Company is having atx directors in the Board and having optimum composatlon of four indepencent
directors in the Board of directors of the Company. De‘laits of directors of the Company as at 31% March 2012
are as under: L

Directars Execulive/  Non | N ."of outside No. of outS|dB Committee
'l Execulive directorghip:helid - f. -~ paositiens held

| Independent
Shri Jagdish P.Agrawal i | Executive/Promoter
Shri Kailash C.Sharma % Execuhvell?g‘ﬁ‘moter -
Shri Umesh Trivedi | NED/IND ;
Shri Giriraj Gupta
Shri Hitesh Yadav* i}
Shri Sharad Kumar Jain .
Shri Pradeep Agrawal 3 NES/II:@E%;‘3
* Ceased w.e.f 23.09.2014:# Appointed w.e.f. 14" May, 2012

{ii) Details of Board Meeﬂhgs hejd during m 2

Public .. |- Private - _Member ‘Chairman

?}”en) meetuigs sof thg Board ofdlreotors of the Company.

Details regardmg the da’te,t VEnu d and dqrqgmrs presént at the; fespectwe meetings are as

under: O '

Date of Board Meetings *ﬁlace of*‘ Total Strength No of Durectors
) m@ggs of the Board | present L

13/05/2011 Itarsi WhR] B A SRTICSERSTL - TR AT
12/08/2011 {tarsi, M.P. 6 5
24/10/2011 Itarsi, M.P. 5 4
14/11/2011 Harsi, M.P. 5 4
01/12/2011 ltarsi, M.P. 5 4
06/01/2012 Itarsi, M.P. 5 4
14/01/2012 ltarsi, M.P. 5 4
14/02/2012 Itarsi, M.P. 5 4

‘:2I03!201 2 {tarsi, M.P. 5 4
31/03/2012 ltarsi, M.P. 5 | 4

3. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and members
of senior management of the company. The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed
compliance with the "Code of Conduct” for the year ended March 31, 2012.

“*4. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
(A) Brief description of terms of reference:
(i}  Review with the management the quarterly/half-yeary financial statements.
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(iiy Hold separate discussion with Head-Internal Audit, Statutory Auditors and among members of the

Audit Committee to find cut whether the company’s financial statements are fairly presented in

conformity with the Accounting Standards issued by the Central Government.

(i) Review the company's financial and risk management policies and the adequacy of internal control

systems.

(iv) Review the adequacy of accounting records maintained in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 1956.

(v} Review the performance of Statutory Auditors and recommend their appointment and remuneration

to the Board, considering their independence & effectiveness.

Perform other activities consistent with the Company’'s Memorandum and Articles, the Companies

Act, 1956 and other Governing Laws. )

Review and recommendation for the appointment of the Cost Auditors and the Cost Audit Record

(vi)
(vii)

and Reports.
(B) Composition of Committee:
S.No | Name Designation Position in Committee
1. Mr. Umesh R. Trivedi Director NED/IND Chairman
2. Mr. Giriraj Gupta o iratar NED/ND . . Member
3. | Mr. Hitesh Yadav* “Director NED/IND ‘ o
4. | Mr. Pradeep Agra’wal# Director NED/IND: Member

“Ceased w.e.f. 23.09.2017, # Appointed w.e.f. 14" May;’ 2@12

The Statutory Auditors an& Managing Director of the Company were also invited by the Committee to express

their views in the Meeting; The Chairman of the Audlt Committee has also atteﬁded the Annual General

Meeting of the members 0{ the company. -

(C) Meetings of the Audit Committee:
During the financial year 2011-12 the Audit Commlttee met 4-times on.the 13" May 2011; 12" August,2011;
14" November,2011; 14" February, 201@ pder the ﬁ:haimansh’i of Shri Umesh R. Trivedi, in which
proper quorum was pr@sent T i

the yea;::2;011-12. TthECOmmittee also reviewed
and gfé@,’éts, if any in payment to the creditors,

5. SHAREHOLDERS'III\NESTORS' m‘EVANCF GGMMITTEE

(B) Composition of Commlttea_a ) L S
' LS Position in Committee

S.No | Name ; 5 B AN :
1. | Mr’UmeshR. Trwedl Director NED/IND " Chafrman
2. | Mr. Giriraj Gupta Director NED/IND Mémber
3. | Mr. Hitesh Yaday* TDFBOtOFNEDAND | E T Member
4, Mr. Pradeep Agrawa!# Director NED/IND Member

*Ceased w.e.f. 23.09.2011 # Appointed w.e.f. 14" May, 2012
: Shri K.C.Sharma,
Managing Director
(iiy  Number of shareholders complaints received during the year : 2
(i)  Number of complaints solved during the year 2
(iv} Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 10
The Company has given powers to implement transfer, transmission and D-mat of Shares to the Share Transfer
Agent and to resolve the relating problems as professional agency. The Committee meets only on specific
nature of complaints not resolved within a pericd of 14 days from the date of its receipts.

6. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
{a) Brief description of terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Committee are to review and recommend compensation payable to the executive
directiors. The Committee also ensures that the compensation pelicy of the Company provides for performance-
oriented incentives to management.

(i}  Name and designation of Compliance Officer
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(b) Composition of Committee and number of meetings held:

S.No | Name Designation Position in Committee |
1. 1 Mr. Umesh R. Trivedi Director NED/IND Chairman
2. | Mr. Giriraj Gupta Director NED/IND Member
3. Mr. Hitesh Yadav* Director NED/IND Member
4. i Mr. Pradeep Agrawal# Director NED/IND Member !

*Ceased w.e.f. 23.09.2011 # Appointed w.e.f. 14" May, 2012
During the year under review, one meetings of the Remuneration Committee was heid.

(c) Payment of non-executive directors and composition of the Committee:
The Company is not paying any remuneration to the non-executivefindependent Directors except, sitting
fees for the attending of the Board or the committee meetings.

{d) Remuneration paid to directors during the year:

S.No. | Name of Directors ‘ Status Sitting fee | Salary/
remuneration
L (Rs.) (Rs.)
Shri Kailash Chand Sharma.«l:Rirectof. MEB. . +.vguaney ) 6,00,000
~ ___| Shri Jagdish Prasad#&grawal | Director/ WTD 0| ..8,00000
Shri Giriraj Guptas: Director/NED: 0 0
LShri Umesh Trivjqfé!i Directormﬁﬁﬁi 0 0
Shri Hitesh Yada,v Director/N ED 0 - a
Shri Sharad Kurtar Jain | D,rector/w;}:; 0 33200,000

7. WHISTLE-BLOWER Péucv :
We have established a mechanism for amglqyee to repoﬁ’?: neerns-about unethlcal behavior, actual or
suspected fraud or wofatmﬁ of our code of f y ‘m or ethics] o[‘f‘n‘y””‘i‘ mechanismualso provides for adequate
y mechamsm ‘and also p;;owdes for direct access to
. We futffwr affirm that during the financfal year

the chairperson of the augit committee j
2011-2012, no employee l}as denied acg

were held.: .;

Locahon and time, where tast three
& 2010411

Financial Year 3@03 09

Date ﬁﬁ '09.2009 23.09.2011 .
Time . 2.00 P.M. 200 P.M.
Venue Hste Regfs_tered Office
No of special HEm/ ; : =Nl
businesses transacted :

9. DISCLOSURES ON MA‘QﬁRIALLY SlGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSAGTIONS
There are no material sngnlfrcuﬁ;related party transactions made by the Company with its promoters, directors
or the managements their subsidiafies or relativa: that may havé poteitial conflict with the interests of company
at large. Register of contracts containing transactions in which directors are interested is placed before the
Board regularly for its approval.

During the last three years there was no penalty, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or
SER( or any Statutory Authority, on Any matter related to capital markets.

10. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly resuits of the Company are published in leading newspapers such as Freepress Journal in English
and Chotha Sansar in Hindi. The results were promptly submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of
the Company are listed. The Management Discussion and Analtysis have been given in the Directors' Report.

11. GENERAL INFORMATION TQO SHAREHOLDERS

(i) Date, Time and Venue of Annual General : 29" September, 2012
Meeting at 2.00 P.M. at Nagpur Kalan,
Ordinance Feactory Road,
Harsi (M.P)
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(ii) Financial Calendar:
First Quarter Results
Second Quarter Results

Third Quarter Results

Results for the year ended

(iif) Dates of Book Closure

(iv} Board meeting for consideration
of Annual Accounts

(v) Posting of Annual Report

{vi) Last date for receipt of Proxy

(vii) Listing on Stock Exchanges

1 April 2012 to March 2013

On 12" August, 2012

On or before 14" Nov., 2012
On or before 14" Feb., 2013
On or before 14" May, 2013

: From 24" Sept, 2012 to 29" Sept, 2012.

25™ August, 2012

On or before 4™ Sept., 2012

27" Sept., 2012

:*The Stock Exchange, Madhya Pradesh

(viii

Mumbai Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai
*The Stock Exchange, Ahemdabad

» The Company has passed special. tesolution. for the voluntary. delisting of shares from the Stock
exchange Madhya Pradesh ahd Ahfﬁedabad at the Avnual Generat Meetlng held on 29.09.2004.

) Scrip Code B
The Stock Exchange; Madhya Pradesh
The Stock Exchangg; Ahemdabad
Mumbai Stack Exchahge Ltd., Mumba|

(ix) Demat ISIN No. for CDSL and N@t
(x) Stock Market Data .
Mumbai Stock Exc e Ltd.. Mu ’ B
Highest and lowest price of Eqwtg‘ﬁ ﬂres duri inithe last fi nan%&@’ gl year 2011-12
Month i ' »$t:(Re). | Total Volumein |
No. of $hares
Apr 11 i 24
May 11 T
| Jun 11 5 i 5
Jul 11 Y69
AU 11 5o OO B 4
Oct 11 B 24
[ Nov 11 L SIS S 40
| Dec 11 AT 95
Jan 12 L 15
| Feb 12 i i 6
Mar 12 - o 14.74 | 21 |
{xi) Share Transfer System:
Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee also approves share transfers and meets at frequent
intervals. The Company’s Share Transfers Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. Process these transfers.
Share transfers are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the
documents are clear in all respects. In cases where shares are transferred after sending notice to the
transferors, in compliance of applicable pravisions, the period of transfer is reckoned from the date of
expiry of the notice.
{xiiy Dematerialisation/Rematerialisation:
Based on a SEBI directive, Company's shares are traded in electronic (demat) form. As on 31%
a2 March 2012, the Company's shares are held by shareowners in dematerialized form, aggregating

19.51% of the Equity Share Capital.
NSDL : 5,16,004 forming 13.77%% of the total equity capita!
CDSL : 2,15,271 forming 5.74%% of the total equity capital
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(i) Distribution of Share owning as on 31° March, 2012:

Share Holding of No. Of % Of Share Share % to Total
Nominal Value of Owners Holders Amount Rs.
Rs.
~ 151 15.84 | 73350
B 55 | 577 | 103490
23% 2.41 | 62860
165 17.31 655210 |
00 126 | 13.22 627620 |
5001 -10000 184 | 19.31 1497660
10001-2000C B 80 | 8.39 1252160 | .
20001-30000 41] 430 1054890 | 2.82 |
30001-40000 21 2.20 739530 1.97
40001-50000 |23 2.41 1014070 2.71
50001-100000 41 4.30 3728880 9.95
100001- Above .43, ....4581| 26660280 71.15
TOTAL T GRS 00 00 | STAT0000 . 100.00
(Xiv) Categories of Sharehblders as on st Margh, 2913 - §E -
i Sr. Category Rarhn No. of ‘holding

Shares held | % of

A | Promoter'Holding :
| Promoters

Indian Promoters
| Foreign Promoters
] Persons Actmg in Conce

—

| Intuitional investors
| Mutual Funds and UTf

Flis

Others |
Private coﬁporate;Bod&es
Indian Publlc ‘
NRI/QCBs =

Clearlng Merﬁh@rs
Any other '

E‘??o-m““ & Tlo|wm| v
2} A

Sub Total ~ 1684700 46.86
GRAND TOTAL 3747000 100.000

(xv) Details of the promoter's shares : 12,59,500 equily shares consisting 63.26% of the
Under pledge. ' Promoters holding.
{xvi) Details of shares credited in the : There were no instance for returning the undelivered
suspense account shares therefore, no shares were credited in the escrow account as
per Clause 5(a) of the Listing Agreement.
{xvii) Address for Communication . Shareholders should address their corespondence to the Company's

Share TransTer Agent, Ankit Consultancy Pvi. Ltd., 80, Electronic
complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) and may also contact at the
registered office of the Company.

(xviii Plant Location, Head Office &  : Nagpur-Kalan Ordinance Factory Road,

Address for correspondence ltarsi (M.P.}
ra By order of the Board
Place: Itarsi K.C.SHARMA
Dated: 25" August, 2012 CHAIRMAN & MANAGINGDIRECTOR
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- MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in full conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Accounting Standards issues the financial statements. The Management of Company accepts
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements, as well as, for estimates and
judgments relating to matters not concluded by the year-end. The management believes that the financial
statements reflect fairly the form and substance of iransactions and reasonably presents the company's
financial condition, and resuits of operations. To ensure this, the company has installed a system of internal
controls, which is reviewed, evaluated and updated on an ongoing basis. Our internal auditors have conducted
periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance those he company’s established policies and procedures have
been followed. However, there re inherent limitations that should be recognized in weighing the assurances
provided by any system of internal controis. M/s. BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory Auditors of the Company have audited these financial statements.

A.K.SON} K.C.SHARMA
MANAGER (F & A) MANAGING DIRECTOR
Itarsi, 25™ August, 2012

DEC LARATION

..............................

March 31, 2012.
For, NATRAJ PROTEINS i..TD

§§%

K.C.SHARMA A
MANAGING DIRECTOR | , }
Itarsi, 25" August, 2012.(5 ¥

"\ CERTIFICATE OF sa‘ TUTORY-AUDITORS |
ON CLAUSEAB OF THE; L&TING AGRﬁﬁmlﬁf WITH THE STOCK E}(anNGES

To
The Board of directors iy
Natraj Proteins letted

49 of Listing Agreement eniered wﬂa y 456 We
1% April 201 1and ending off; 31St Méréh:201;
orporate Govemnance |

examination was limited to: a réView of procedures and |mpleméntatf0n ?thereof a@bpted by the Company for
ensunng the cornphance of the condmons of Corporale Governance Itis nelthecpgn audit nor an expression of

We have conducted our review on the baS|s of the relevant records and docurnents maintained by the company
and furnished to us for review and the information and explanations given to us by the company. Based on such
review, in our opinion, the Corporate Governance Report of the company, referred to above, reflects on a fair
basis the status of compliance by the company with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Stock
Exchanges, relating to Corporate Governance, for the FY 2011-12 and that no investors grievances is pending
for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the records mentioned by the Share
Department/Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

We further state that such compiiance is neither an assurance or as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For BHUTORIAGANESAN & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
L]
Place: Bhopa| R.GOKULAKRISHNAN
Date: 25" August, 2012 PARTNER

M.N. 402792

Firm Reg.No. 004465C
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CIN: LO0O153MP1990PLC006090
Nominal Capital: Rs.50,000,000

To,
The Members
NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED
Nagpur Kalan, Ordnance Factory Road
Itarsi (M.P.)
We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED (the Company)
as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act) and the rules made there under and
also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the financial
year ended 31* March 2042 (from 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2012). In our opinion and ta the best of our information
and according to the examinations carried and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its
management, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1. the company has kept and mamtamed all ngI§ ‘‘‘‘‘‘ a&g;atgd %gg(ure “A' to this certificate, as per

. the provisions of the Ast"&i‘i'd‘fhe riles madé fﬁéi‘er under’ ahtf és»tt!grern have been recorded.

2. the company has ﬂbd the forms and retquﬁm stated in Annexure ﬁ"ito this certificate, with the
Registrar of Compéﬂles within the time preséibediunder the Act and the Ruﬁ@ made there under.

3. the Company beang Public Limited company has, the comments not requrred,,a

4. the Board of directors duly met 10 (Ten) times: ‘on 13" May, 2011; 127 Aﬂgust 2011; 24" Octaber,
2011; 14" November, 2011; 01* Decembear, 2011; os"‘ January, 2012;14™ January, 2012; 14"
February, 2012; fz"‘ March, 2012; 31 March ’2012 ,,,,, n respect .of which n%petmgs notices were given
and the proceedlngs were recorded, lemalntalri%id for the purpose.

5. the company has: “closed its reg@tﬁi‘ ﬁfb?gembg;fg,aﬁ-om 194 &ept 201? ‘to 23" Sept., 2011 and
necessary compllance of section 154 of thas &gt nas

6. the Annual Genefal Meeting fﬁhﬁvﬁe ﬂnanﬁcﬁf%ﬁﬁgg: ]
September, 2011 after given:

thereat were duly recorded in ﬁ&putes book mdrs%med for the puvpose

5
T8¢

1% March; 2011 was held on 23"

534

h?@ﬁce to the maw: m Company %ﬁ the resolutions passed

8. the company has i
that section. ‘

10. the company has méde ¢

11. the company has obtaihggj necessary approval from the members puy&yﬁnt to the provisions of section
314 of the Act, where ever applicabis: i i A T

12. the Board of directors or duly constituted committee of directors has approved the issue of duplicate
share certificates.

13. the company:

I. has delivered all the certificates on transfer/transmission of shares during the year under scrutiny
in accordance with the provisions of the Act. However, there was no allotment of securities during
the financial year.

il. was not required to deposit any amount in a separate Bank Account as no dividend was declared
during the financial year 2011-12,

I}l. was not required to post warrants to any member of the company as no dividend was declared
during the financial year 2011-12,

IV. was not required to transfer any amount to the Investors Education & Protection Fund as there
was no amount due for transfer to the abave said account relating to unpaid dividend, application
money due for refund, matured deposits, matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon
as remain unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 years.

V. has complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.
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14. the Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted and appointment of directors, were duly
made. However, there were no appointment of additional directors, alternate directors and directors tc
fill casual vacancies during the year under scrutiny.

15. The appointment of Whole-time Director has been made in compliance with the provisions ¢f section
269 read with Schedule XIll to the Act, except that the Form 23, 32 and 25C were filed after the
prescribed time with late filing fee.

16. the company has nat appointed any sole selling agents during the financial year.

17. the company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Company Law
Board, Regional Director, Registrar andfor such authorities prescribed under the various provisions of
the Act during the financial year.

18. the directors have disclosed their interest in other firns/companies to the Board of directors pursuant to
the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

18. the company has not issued any shares & other securities during the year under the review.
20. the company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.
21. there was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financial year,

22 there were no transactions. necessitating the company to keep i abeyame the rights to dividend, rights
shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares. :

23. the company has nat. 1nv1ted/accepted any dapGSIts including any unsecured loans falling within the
purview of section 58A during the financial year. :

24, the amount borrowed by the company from the financial institutions, banks and others during the
financial year endmg 31 March 2012 are with i in borrowmg limit of the comparry

28. the company has not altered the pmvmons of thﬁMm‘riOra;%ﬂum with respect to name of the company
during the year undef scrutiny. -

29. the company has ncd altered 1he prowsmns of ‘Ehe Memorandum with respec! to share capital of the
company during the year under. serutiny.

30. the company has not altered its‘ Articles of Associatton during the financial yearl

31. there was/were no pmsecutm wtjah&d agam&i or show causa raticed received by the Company and

no fines or penalties @r any: other: p{wshment Wﬂs |mposed Qn the campany duﬂng the financial year for
offenses under the Act ' s

32. the Company has not received any money as securlty from ité employees durlng the financial year.

33. the Company has not establis’hed any $sparate frust for ity enmiployees s 418 of the Act.

' For, JAIN GUPTA & CO.

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Date: 25™ August, 2012 PRATMA BADJATIYA
Place: Indore PARTNER

CP NO. 6202

"
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ANNEXURE-A
Registers as maintained by the Company
§.NO. | PARTICULARS | SECTIONS/RULES |
1 Register of Deposits Section 58A
2 Register of Charges Section 143
3 Copies of instruments creating charge Section 136
4 Register of Members Section 150
5 Registers and returns kept at the Registered Office, viz Annual Retums | Section 163
together with copies of certificate, etc. o
6 Minute Book containing minutes of Section 193
- Board Meeting
- General Meeting
- Audit Committee :
- Remuneration Committee -
7 Register of particulars of contracts in which Directors are interested Section 301
and Register for disclosure of interest by the directors
8 | Register of Directors, MBM/Seetatany. oo o o v Section 303
8 Register of Dlregﬁi‘s shareholdings Section 307
10 Register of Investments - 5 = | Section 372A B
11 Register for Transfer/Transmission @har’é&f o N
12 Register for igsuance of duplicate share cerificates g ]
13 Register for @gmatlremat of Shares N l
» For, JAIN GUPTA & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES
Date: 25" August, 2612 PRATMA BADJATIYA
Place: Indore 3 PARTNER
CP NO. 5202
i %ﬁnexu re-B
Forms and Returng .as filed by’the Compaﬁy with Registrar of Compames, during the financial year
i Gt o ;;smu@ggaﬁ ‘March 2012. .
Form No. i *ordated:'| Filed m Whether Whether Remarks/ RoC
: : Iata Receipt No.
f‘}ing
S fee paid
Form 32 LQQS(*I) ga;owggy 04/10/2011 | Yes =~ = CNA. B22146369
126 [23/0172012 ] 31012012 Yes [ NA. B30795215
F’.. Form 8 125 14/02/2012 834980938
Form 23AC & | e
4. 23ACA C 31/03/2011 PB3527713. B
5. Form208 159,161 | 23/09/2011 | 11/11/2011 | Yes P78885167
6. Form 66 383 (1A) | 31/03/2011 | 04/10/2011 | Yes ;N.A. P71627566
For, JAIN GUPTA & CO.
COMPANY SECRETARIES
Date: 25" August, 2012 PRATMA BADJATIYA
Place: Indore PARTNER
a2 CP NO. 6202
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
The Members,
NATRAJ PROTEINS LTD.
ITARSI

1. We have audited the attached Baiance Sheet of Natraj Proteins Ltd. as at 31.03.2012 and the
relative Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31-03-2012 and also cash flow statement
for the year ended cn that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management
of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes, examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management

provides a reasonable basig: for ouropmréri

3. As  reguired by the Companies (Auditar’s: Repmt ) Order 2003 as anmded by Companies
(Auditor's Report) (Amendment) order, 2004, issued by the Central Governm@g of India in terms of
sub section (4A) of:Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclo% in the annexure a
statement of the matiérs specified in the paragrap :4 and 5 of the said arder. &

g«

i)

i)
iii) The Balance Sheet a[;‘ ‘§
with by this report are i @ 1t
iv} In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, nga Ioss Account and Cash ¥Iow Statement dealt
with by this report cothply with theiAtcounting  Standards refdired to in section
211(3C) of the Companies Act 195 i
v) On the bidsis of written representatitns received from  the DirectQ[‘s of the company as
on 31st March, 2012, .and, taken on record by the Board of Diréctors, we report that
none of the dlrea:.bi'§ iS isqusiiﬁedfﬁgs gn A1 Margh &(}12 from Being appointed as a
) sect;on ﬁ) c& §écﬁon 274 of the Companies Act,

i,
1330
i

vi) In our opikion a mforrﬁaifon and accordihg to tﬁe explanations given
to us, the said statement of Accounts, read together with the “NOTES” thereon, gives
information as required by the. Companies. Act, 1956 in the, mapiner so required and give
a true and fair view in conFormsfy ‘with the Accounting pnhmpies generally accepted in

India:
i) In the case of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31.03.2012.
ii) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the company for the

year ending 31.03.2012.
ity In the case of Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows, of the Company for the year ended

on that date.
For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 004465C
ra CA R.GOKULAKRISHNAN
PLACE: BHOPAL PARTNER
Date:25/08/2012 M.NO 402792
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO [N PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts of NATRAJ PROTEINS LTD. as at and for the year
ended 31™ March 2012]

1. {a) The company is maintaining proper records shawing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

{b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with regular
programme of verification, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets. Discrepancies have been appropriately dealt with in the baoks of account.

{c) The Company has not disposed off any substantial part of fixed assets during the year.

2. {a) The management has conducted Physical verification of inventories at all its locations at reasonakble
intervals during the year.

{b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory foliowed by management are in our opinion,
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

on physical verlﬂcatlon.

3. (a) The company, bas taken loans, unsec.umﬂ ftom companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained* under section 301 of the' Comﬁanles Act, 1956. There afe twenty two parties and
amount involved i is; Rs 152.03 l.acs.

internal systems eommensurate)m'th the sizs ﬁ'te“comypany‘ and the nature of its business, for the

d ggsets and f¢ xﬁaié @gt}ods and Services. During the course of

: Vi contmunng ure 1o cortect major weaknesses has been noticed in
fi{hese areas. 5

5. {a) As per the mf@rmatlon aﬁd;ekp!anatuone:gﬂen to us the transactions naeded to be entered into a
register in pursuance of section: 301 of the Gompanies Act,1956 have been efitered.

(b) As per the mf@rmatlon ngd exmammha given fo: us thestransactiqns hav& been carnied out at prices

6. The company has not acc,a;?\feé déﬁw?fs #ﬁm the publlc éurmg the. year wathin the meaning of sec 58A
of the companies Agt 1956 and the directivés issued by the' Reserve Bank af India and the provisians of
sections $8A and SSAA of the Act and the rules framed there under. No erder has been passed by the

“““““““““

..........

7. In our opinion, the company has an internal audit System However the same has to be strengthened in
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

8. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of the
Act, in respect of the company’s praoducts to which said rules are made applicable and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. Further that the
Caompany's product are subject to the Cost Audit,

9. {a) The company is generally regular in depasiting undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Investor education and Protection Fund, Employees State insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Customn Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other Statutory Dues with the appropriate
authorities to the extent applicable.

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of such statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31st March 2012, for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

..-'@
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{c) According to the information and explanations given {o us, and as per the records cf the company,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, Mandi tax and Cess which have not been
deposited on account of dispute are given below :

Name of the | Nature of the | Disputed Period to | Forum where the dispute
Statue dues Amount (Rs. in | which it | is pending
lacs) relates o

Income Tax Income Tax 15.90 1994-95, Before Settlement

1995-96, Commission, Petition

1996-97 has been filed with
M.P.High Court for stay

Entry tax Entry Tax 0.53 | 2006-2007 M.P.Commercial - Tax
o Appellate Board, Bhopal

M.P VAT Act | VAT ACT 6.32 20086-2007 M.P  Commercial Tax,
2002 - B Appellate Board, Bhopal

10. The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not

incurred cash losses in the year under report and in the immedialely preceding financial year.

11. Bssed on our audit procedures, and as per the information and expianations given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a fmanc&al institution, bank or debanture holders.

12. According to the information and explanatlons given to us and based on the documents and records
produced to us the Company has not granted any loan and advances on the basis of security of by way
of pledge of shares, debentures and other securlties.

13. The provisions of special statute applicable to ¢hit fund, nidhi or mutual benefit fund/societies are not
applicable to the company. ‘

14. In our opinion the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments and hence, the requirements of Para. 4(xw) of the above order are not applicable to the
company. ,

15. According to the information and explanatlons gwen o us, the company has not given any guarantee

for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

16. As per the records produced, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which such loans
were obtained. .

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet and cash flow staternent of the company, wa report that funds raised on short-term basis have
not been used for kong term lnvastment : .

18. During the year the company has not rnade any preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies
covered in the reglster maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956

19, There are no debentures issued by the company dunng the year that requre creation of security or
charge and therefore the reéquirement s notapplicable. . S

20. During the year under audit, there was no public issue of shares.

21. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
staternents and as per the information and explanations given to us by the management we report that no
frauds on or by the company have been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
PLACE : BHOPAL Firm Reg No: 004465C
DATE : 25/08/2012 B

»
CA. R.GOKULAKRISHNAN
(PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO: 402792

rad
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NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2012

LIABILITIES Note No.| As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
| [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I
A |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 1 37470009 41,933,500
(b) Reservas and surplus 2 151,496,521 111,315,354
Total (A) 188,966,521 153,248,854
B |Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 25,302,924 29,605,434
{b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 4 21557882 21599650
Total (B) 46,860 ROG 51,205,084
C  [Current liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings LN T :472,916.980 309,131,011.00
{b} Trade Payables 6 "Hg;g75,165 61,840,093
(c) Other Current Liabilities . 7 2@.@0.534 22,362,976
(d) Short-Term Pravisions . 8 24,458,627 9,515,381
i, Total (C) 539,691,306 | 402,849,461
TOTAL ( A+B+C) 775,458,633 607,303399
n  ASSETS
D INop-current assets b
|{a) Fixed assets S
(i) Tangible Assets 90,781,283 90,999,055
(ii) Capital Work-ln-Progress:“:‘ 3,9;’?{-}.577 2,038,011
94,??@.860 93,037,066
(b} Long-term Loans and Aannces 3,539‘780 3,261,802
{c) Other Non-Current Asset.xi’,it 38,750 968 28,782,200
;4" ::‘TOTAL (D} 137,0}5‘55‘608 125,081,068
E [Current assets 0 - . i
{a) Inventories 12 v . - . 57810059 386055075
(b) Trade receivables 3 13 HoT 4540611 56317434
(c) Cash and Bank Balances::: B I - 7654867 12453611
{(d) Short-Term Loans and Advinces’ AT I 8678488 27356211
B (T
TOFRLAE): . oo v v foes ol vy 638393025 482222331
TOTAL {D+E) TT5458633 607303399
Significant Accounting Policies and other Notes to Financial 25A&B
Statements

Notes referred to above form an integral part of Financial Statements
As per our Repori of even date atiached

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no: 004465C

R.Gokulakrishnan
Partner

. Membership no: 402782
R

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KAILASH CHAND SHARME
(MANAGING DIRECTOCR)

J.P.AGRAWAL
DIRECTOR

PLACE: ITARSI

DATED : 25/08/2012
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NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2012.
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Particulars

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

{1} Revenue from Operations (gross)
Less: Excise duty
Revenue from operaticns (net)

{11} Other Operating Income
{lll} Other income

Total Revenue {1+11+ll)
Expenses

Consumption of Raw Materials & Manufacturing Expenses
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories of Finighad Goousiand WIF
Empicyee 3enefits Expenses Lt

Finance Costs

Other expenes of Manufacture, Aﬂmmlstratlon Expenses, Selling &ﬁ)j% il
Depreciation and Amortisation on

; $ola| Expenses

Profit / (Loss) Before Excepthfml and Extraordinary Items and T,
Exceptional ltems
Profit / {Loss) Before Extraordinary Hems and Tax
Extraordinary ltems

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax

Tax expenses:

{a) Current Tax Expense for éurrent Year
{b) Deferred Tax

Profit { {Loss) from Continuing Operations;

-

Profit ! (Loss) for the year

Earning Per Equity share
Basic { Rs)
Diluted (Rs)

Slgnificant Accounting Policies and other Notes to Financial Staterments
[ I—

|Note No.| For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2012 31 March, 2011
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

16 2199453884 1891171198
1725694 1778148

2197728190 1889393050

17 6535603 7551001
18 2753653 2,201,410
_2,207,017,446 1,899,235,461

19 1900572596 1715433866
T (14.870,121)
BY. 7244956

: 24,676,179

23 174851265 134,248,022
75@2&5 7,556,284

2152333747 1674283986

54 6&5 699 24,946,475

54,662,699 24,948,475

54,662,699 24,946,475

19,308;000 9,061,400
{4’1"768) {766,099)
o

19 255&2 8,295 301

v 35,405%467 16,651,175

16,651,175

taa

9.45 3.67

9.45 g7

st A&Ej

Notes referred to above form an imtegral part of Financial Statements
As per oar Report of even dale attached

For BHUTQRIA GANESAN & CQ,
Charlered Accountants,
Firm Registration no: 004465C

R.Gokulakrishnan
. Panrer
*o* Membership no: 402792

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KAILASH CHAND SHARMA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

J.P.AGRAWAL
DIRECTOR

PLACE: ITARSI
DATED : 25/08/2012
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NATRAJ PROTEINS LTD., ITARSI
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 315T MARCH, 2012

I~ PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2012 31.03.2011

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

et Prolit Before Tax 54662699 24946473

Adjustiments for:

ADD

Depreciatiom T566265 TRS62R4

Tnterest Charges 18650314 24676179

LESS

Interest Income 1707434 1516700

Income Tax lor the Year, Ineome Tus Related o Previeus Year 19300000 9NA14u0)

Ideferred Tax - Currenl kax (11768) (706099

Insurance Claim (] 785131

Uperating Profit Belore Werking Copital Changes 79913612 47288404

Adjustments for ;

I'Tade Reeceivables 11067823 (21634369)

Invenlories (190554984 (233742810

Loans, Advances and oiher currenl asseis 1149745 (ALLI2TST

Current Lighilitics | (27151380) (SH12095)

Dreferred Tas Liakoliky (41768) { 766099)

‘Toial Adjusiments

LIRRS 303643

L

{2930u6%1 3

CASH GENER -\TED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) . {INIB616YST) {245780725)

R. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed aasel Assel’ Capital WIP (2253060) (4236304)

Sale Proceeds ol ¥rted Asscls 0 460000

Inicrest Received 1707434 13167010

Mot Curent Asscls (V9NN T768) (F36%RN))

.

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (17515394) (2306503)

C.CASH FLOW Fil()M FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Praceeds from Linsecurcd Loins Raised - 1240317 1119416

Proceedy from Luné'[crm Borrowsiinga fron Ranks 0 19783725 |

Repayment of Term Loans (3303571 (3270571)

Proceeds of Short Tenn Borrowings Banks’ 163785909 55307249

Interest Paid . : (IB650314) (24676179}

Call in Arrears received lram SME Huolders 7 313200 0

NET CASH (USED)H‘R()M'HNANtINE’AQTI,V-IT-]'EE ] - 121293601 246265640

NET 1N€ REASEADECRFASKS L8 CASH & € ASH EQUIVALENTS (3+B+C) (4R38744) (1911587

Cash and Cash Cquivalenis as on f-d-20 l»l.Op\en:ng Halance 12453611 14405 198

C'ash and Cash Equivalents as on 31-3-2012 Closing Balanee T634867 12493611

» -

I[_ncreaset'Decre¢sc 11 Closing Cash Balance (4838744) {1911587)

Note;

Cash and Cash Eguivalesis include:

(a) Cash on Hand 3724656 2073509

(b} Balances wilh Barks in Current Accounts [ 393021 10420102
7654867 12493011 |

For BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no: 004465C

R.Cokulakrishnan
Partner
Membershin no: 402792

PLACE: ITARS]
DATED : 15/08/2012

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF ROARD OF DIREC

KAILASH CHAND SHARMA

{MANAGING DIRECTORY

J.P.ACRAWAL
DIRECTOR
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PARTICULARS Solvent Extraction Uinit Wind Mill Ad} not refated to Segments Total
2011-2012 2010-20M 2011-2012]2010-2011 2011-2012 2010-2011 2011-2012 2010-2011
SALES 2201043758 1893110699 3220035| 3833352 2204263793 1896944051
INTER UNIT SALES 0 0 a ¢
NET SALES 2201043?58‘ 1893110699] 3220035| 3833352 2204263793 1896944051
OTHER INCOME 2753653 2291410 [H 0 2753653 2291410
MAINTAINENCE EXPENSES- WIND MILL 0 0 846868 687470 846868 687470
PROFIT BEFORE DEP 59855797 29356877 2373187] 3145882 62228964 3250275845
DEPRECIATION 5857476 6023221 1708789| 1533063 7566265 7556284
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX 53858321 23333656, 664378] 1612819 54662699 24946475
PROVISION FOR TAX, DEFERRED TAX 13258232 8295301 19258232 8295301
NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 35404467 16651175
SEGMENT ASSETS
PARTICULARS Solvent Extraction Unit Wind Mill Adj not related to Segments Total
2011-2012 12010-2011 2011-2012 J2015-2011 J2011-2012 2010-2011 2011-2012 2010-2011
FIXED ASSETS { NET 8LOCK] INCLUDING 6758920 54592623 26735655 23444443 ’ : 94724860 93037066
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 3585780 3261802 3589780 3261802
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 38750968 28782200 38750968 28782200
CURRENT ASSETS 638393015 482222331 6383933025 482272331
TOTAL ASSETS 67985205 64592623 26735655| 28444443 680733773 514266333 775458633 607303399
SEGMENT LIABILITIES N
PARTICULARS Solvent Extraction Wind Mill Adj not related to Segments Total
2011-2012 2010-20%1 ] 2011-2012 1 2010-201 1 2011-2012 20%0-2011 2011-2012 2010-2011
LONG TERM BORROWINGS 10606652 9815709] 14696272 19785725] - - 0 9 25302924 29605432
SHARE CAPITAL BN | - 37470000 41933500 37470000 41933500
RESERVES & SURPLUS e ) 0 X . 0 151496521 111315354 151496521 111315354
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 539631306 402513778 Gf - 335683 . Q ' 0 539631306 402849461
DEFERRED TAX . e = . - 21557882 21599650 21557882 21598650
TOTAL LIABILITIES 550237558 412333487 14696272f 20121408 210524403 174848504 175458633 607303399
Natraj Proteins Ltd.
Noates forming part of the financial statesments
Note 1. Share Capital )
Partlculars As at 31/03/2012] As at 31-03-2011
Amaunt Amount
(a) Authorised N P .
50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.10{ each ) . s 50,000,000.00 50 000,000.00
(b) 1ssued Share Capltal.Subscribgd & Paitt up
Equity shares of Rs.10 each . 37,470,000.00 45400000]
(3747,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10 each ) ( Previous year . 4540000. Equity, shaies
of Rs. 10 each ’ C o
Less:Call in arrears . - 3466500
Total 37,470,000.00 41,933,500.00
1.1) Terms! rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class ol equity shares having par value Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share
1.2} Recoanciliation of No of shares ouistanding is given below:-
Particulars As at 31-02-2012 | As at 31-03-2011
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 4540000 4540000
Add: Shares issued during the year 0 0
Less: Shares forfeited during the year 793000 ]
Equity shares at the end of the year 3747000 4540000
1.3} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the total number of shares issued by the compamy
. Name of the share holder As at 31-03-2012 As at 31-03-2011
Number % of helding in the Number % of heiding in the
class class
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
S.K.Arora 565000 15.08% 565000 12.44%
JP Agrawal 223000 595% Less than 5%
Nandkishare Mehra ‘ 0 ol 248900 5 48%
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1.4) (i) Shares issued lor consideration other Ihan cash in last 5 financial years - Nt
{ii} Shares issiied by way of bonus in lasl 5 inancial years - Nil
(iii) Shares boughl back in last 5 financial years - Nil

(1.5} Details of calls unpaid

( NATRAJ PROTIENS LIMITED

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 31 March, 2011
Number of Amount in Rs Number of Amount in Rs
sharpg shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Aggregate of calls unpaid
- by Directors
- by Officers
- by Gtters 1] 9 871800 3466500
{1.6) Details of forfeited shares
Class of shares As at 31 M. 2012 Asg at 31 March, 2011 |
Number Amaunt ariginal Nurnber Amaunt originally|
of shares 4 t shares
@ paid up ofs paid up
Equity shares with voting rights 793000 4776700 [ [

During the year Ihe company lorfeited 793000 equity shares ,against which call in arrears was due. Amount originally received against the forfeiled shares

have beenh grouped 10 1eserves & sufplus account as other than General Roserve.

Note 2 : Reserves and surplus

Amoutn in Rs

‘ j %"a_articuiars
{a) Reserve <
Shares Forfeited Account

Opening Balance

““-Amoutn in Rs

1t

4,776,700.00

Addilons during the year (Refer Note: 1.6) -
Closing Balance ) . (A) :4,776,700.00 -
(b) General Reserve ( Openingﬁ;nd Closing balance) {B) 500,000.00 1,500,000.00
{(C) Surplus in the Stalement of. Profit &Loss o
Opening Balance 109,815,354.00 93,164,180.00
Add: Profit During the year ©° :§5,404,4GT.00 16,651,174.00
Closing Balance 14%,219,821.00 109,815,354.00
Total_. 154,496,521.00 111,315,354.00
NOTE: 3: LONG TERM BORRGWINGS o
Particularh Amoutn i Rs Amoutn in Rs
(a)Secured Loans FS it
Term Loan Bank from Banks 3331'0100273 15643100
{b} Unsecured loan from
Directors and Relatives 115202651 13962334
s T . - 25302924 20605434
3.1) Secured Long Term Barrgwings;- - i
Term Loan from Banks | o v Ry A B
Particulars : R R 5. Date of Maturity Applicable Interest rate
Term loan - | | (Quarterly Installments of Rs. 771000 each) 10/01/2013 15.25%
Term loan -ii (Quarterly. Inslalments. of Rs. 1148000 each)] . ... 14108/2016 14.00%
(3.1.a|Secured Loans from
BANK
Term loan - | from Andhara Bank . a 453375
Term loan - I from Andhra Bank 10100273 15189725
SUB TOTAL 10100273 15643100
Security: Term loan - | from Andhra Bank secured against hypothecation of specific
|assets acquired out of Term Loan ( Office Building, Godown Building & Upgraded
Machineries )
Term loan - li from Andhra Bank is seucired by hopothecation of asets acquired out
of Term lean { WindMill) and Equitable Mortgage of land on which Wind Mill is
erected at Navneetakrishnapuram, Tirunelveli District, Tamil Nadu.
{3.1.b) The installments due within 12 months from the date of Balance Sheet have
been grouped under Other Currrent Liabilities as " Current Maturities of Long Term 5049375 4902119
Borrowings. ( Refernoteno: 7 )
(3.1.¢) Unsecured loan from
Directors and Relatives 15202651 13962334
Total 15202651 13962334
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NOTE -4. DEFERRED TAXATION

The Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities comprise of tax effect of the following timing differences:-

Particulars As at 31-03-2012  |As at 31-03-2011

Deferred Tax Liability
On account of difference in depreciation as per books and income tax 21,557,882 21599650

Total 21,557,882 21,599,650
DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES AS UNDER 31/03/2012 31/03/2011
Difference between books and Tax written downValues of fixed-assets 11 '@[_]161309 63541063.00
{Deferred Tax Asset)/ Deferred Ta;@QEiL:;\bility During the year (4176*83,00) {766099.00)
Defer tax Liabiltiy for earlier year;i,‘é : 21557%332 22365%

Note 5. Short-term borrowings i

AmountinRs |

Particulars
SECURED LOANS B

Loan Repayable on Demand fro'm Bank { Ref Note:5.1 to 5.4

|

AmountinRs

472,916,980

|
309,131,011

f6tal { 1+11)

—

472,916,980

309,131,011 |

5.1. The working capital borrowmgs are secuwd by way of fi rstd:arge on hypothecation of all stocks :and receiveable and claims are
colateraly secured by way of first @ﬁarge on Hs éntire fixed assets of the company excluding assets czeated out of Term Loan i,
Working Capital and Term loan frgi Bank arg mllateﬂg,s@culredby;wa.y of personal guaran[ae of 3 dwectors of the company and lien

on FDR Rs. 154 lacs with interest: Rs 16334 1a

5.2. The short term borrowings agalnst ware House receipts from

Andhca Bankis secured by way of piiedge of Ware house receipts

and collaterly secured by extentlon Qf collatefat sefucities avaifable for Working Gapital and personat ‘Buarantee of 3 Directors.

5.3. The Short Term Baorrowings agam‘sf Ware House Receipts. frorn &xis Bank is. pnmanly sesurad by way of pledge of Ware House
Receipts and collaterly secured by way of Parsonal Guarantss of 2 Dirkttors of the Company.

5.4. The Short Term Borrowings against Ware House Receipts from indusind Bank is primarily secured by way of pledge of Ware
House Receipts and collaterly secured by way of Personal Guarantee of one of Director of the Company.

Secured Loans from Banks

(5.1.a) Bank Borrowings for Working Capital { Secured) 220972097 159312007

(5.2.a) Short term loan on Warehouse Receipt from Andhra Bank 41996176 0

{5.3.a) Short term loan on Warehouse Receipt from Axis Bank 149254627 49999804

(5.4.a) Snhort term loan on Warehouse Receipt from Indusind Bank 60694080 99819200
472916980 309131011
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Note 6 :Trade payables

Particulars

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Trade payables

12,375,165.00

61,840.093

Total

12,375,165.00

61,840,093.00

Disclosure under Section 22 of MSMED Act, 2006
{Chapter V- Delayed Payment to Micro and Small Enterprises)

Micro, Small and Medijum Enterprises

information in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; based on the information available »

the company. The required disclosures are given below

Particulars

FY 2011-2012

F.Y 2010-2011

l—_;

The Principal amount ( Interest - Nil) remaining unpaid to any supplier
as at the end of the accounting year

The amount of interest accured and remaining upaid at the end of
accounting year

The amount of further interest remianing due and payable even in the
succeeding years unlil such date when the interet dues as above are
actully paid to the Small enterprises for the purposes of disallowance as

a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

1265649

NIL

NIL

261988

NIL

NIL

NATRA.J PROTEINS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 7. Other Current liabilities

Particulars
Current Maturities of long term borrowings ( Refnote no:  3(1y(b) }
Advance from Customers Against sales

Credit balances in Current Alc (Rel Nole: 7;1)

Payables P
(i) Statutory Dues
(i) Expenses Payable

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
5,049,375 4,902,119
4946179 1032351
805,771 737,431
1065329 1254463
17713880 14436612
29.380.534 22.362.976

Note : B. Short-term provisions

Particulars Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
(a) Provision fer employee benefits:
Provision for Empolyees Retirernent Benefit - obligation 367,618 .
far the year 2011-2012
bjProvision for Income tax( Net of advance tax & TDS) 24,591 009 9,515,381
T Total 24,958,627 9,515,381
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Note 10: Long-term loans and advances ( unsecured, Considered Good except otherwise stated)

Particulars Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Security deposits
Deposits Unsecured considered good 2,556,246 2,309,569
Less: Provision for doubtful deposits 0 0
2,556,246 2,309,569
Other Advances
Advances LUnsecured considered good 1,033,534 962,233
3,589,780 3,261,802

Note: 11. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

1) Balances held as margin maney ar security é&ainsz
borrowings, guarantees and other oommnmei'ns (Refer Nole
(11.2) below) HE

(1Y Other Bank Balances having matunly peﬂ}id more than 12
months

Particulars Amount In Rs Amount In Rs
Al Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
Advance tax 14,707,191 8,408,897
Advance VAT year 2006-07 127,000 127,000
Advance tax 2009-10 1,850,680 1,650,680
TOTAL (A) e BEEL i
FDR; DEPOSITS HAVING MATURITY P,
MONTHS o

17572262

SELRRIEES

1023361

TOTAL (B} 52,266,087

e

18,595,623

Ty gveacy
Pl

rhdrar bl it S

TOTAL {A+B)

e

11.2) Margin Monsy: .2 :
Meargin money depasits amounting to Rs.21 t,ﬁz 779 ( previous ye
Guarantes & Secunty agamst borrowings of morklng Capital

1

1% 28, 782 20
. N i T
11.1) Oiher Bank Belances includes FDR v&p Central Bank of India m 318 having or@ha‘ﬁ ek : fre than 12 rushths

) Bank agalggi

i

3 ather oallata%@éurlty for the workl

’Wmmm Committee- Krishi Lipaj Mandi Samiti.
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{Capital Borrowings.

Note (12): Inventories EZE gg*
Pagticulars AmountinRs i Amount in Rs
(a) Raw materials 48699363 1 278766826]
(At cost or marketvalue whiéhever is Iess)
(b) Finished goods (other thanithose aceluir mg 93253212
(Cost of Production or Net Reai sable: i@fuﬁ wﬁwﬁ&a&
(e} Trading Goods (At Cosf*gr Nais?““ Bafis: : 1079936|
is less) . ’ b
(d) Consumables, Fuel and Packﬁ&q material 1 867 7855872
(At averaqe’ doaty: IR R PN S R
(e) Stores and machinery spares (Valuation At Cost) 6140398 5099229
Tofal 576610059 386055075
Note 13.: Trade receivables
Particulars Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the daie they were due for payment #
Unsecured, considered good 4116953 2888165
Doubtful 0 Q
Other Trade receivables 4116953 2888165
Unsecured, considered good 41132658 53429269
41132658 53429269
Total 45249611 56317434
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Note 14. Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Cash and Cash Equivalents

{a) Cash on hand 3724656 2073509
{b) Balances with banks -Current Accounts 3930211 10420102
Total 7654867 12493611

Note 15. Short-term loans and advances ( unsecured, Considered Good except otherwise stated)

Particulars

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

(a) Secunty Deposits

Note 16. Revenue from oper@ ons

Unsecured , Considered Good 615,000 1,860,000]
615,000 1,860,000
{b) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, cansidered good 1,153,629 972,096
1,153,629 972,096
481,381 312,094
(d) Others ‘L
Advance for raw materia & stores 6,648,478 24,212,021
i 6,648,478 24,212,021
8,878,483;&0 27,356,211.00

Partic:ulé= e .
Amount inRs Amount in Rs
(a) |Sale of Products
MANUFACTURED i
Refined Vegitable oil::: 783723567 523317692
Soya DOC 1314950291 1250037902
Soya Crude oil 23213706 0
Acid oil . 1¢402123 9890325
Fatty Acid .. §§ﬁ89044 618957
Lecithin i 2§§30097 20358098
Clay { Soya Mitti) Sa&g <§§;55321 9 223651
i Sub Total (a) 2764562047 1804446625
{b) |TRADED GOODS R o
Wheat . 8008657 35528563
Paddy 0 11109775
Soyabeen 17213040 7478023
Tour 8765707 2893360
Gram 8382855 25721285
Empty gunny bags 2586928 3993567
Loss due to trading with NCDEX (65350)
Sub Total (b) 44891837 86724573
Revenue from operations (a+b) 2199453884 1891171198
Less: Excise Duty 1725694 1778148
vl
Revenue from Operations ( Net) 2197728190 1889393050]
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NOTE NO: 17: OTHER OPERATING INCOME
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Particulars

Income from Wind Mill ( Energy)

Coal Dust

Cenvat Refund

Excess Provision on VAT written back/VAT refund
Railway Claim

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
3220035 3833352
1122817 939899
314509 1075286
1657408 1514087
220834 188367
Total 6535603 7551001

Note 18. Other income

Particulars

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

Interest income from FOR & others.... -
Award Received from%ﬁhmerc?él ik ﬁepﬂ A
Miscellaneous mco!’ﬁe

Interest on Share: appllcatlon money
Profit on sale of \g:ehlcle

T
P
by
Hen

1707434

50000
690319
305900

15167(
69617

0 7853

it Total

2,753,653 2,291,411
5;;;

PartiGuIars

Amountin Rs

Cost of Raw Materials Consumed & Procm%puts

e

_ 1855872248 ;

1646683691
Consumption of Packing Matenal 1349044&;#‘ 13241386
ﬁatm 1869362696 1659925077

Purchase of Traded Goods A 3
Wheat 1?6603856 33145025
Paddy - L 441@ 249507
Gram 7017@0 18184195
Tour 781544 3928962
Total 31209900 5550858
Total in “(a+b) 1900572596 1715433666

Note no: 19.1

Consumption of Raw Matreial & Process Inputs

Details of Material Consumed under broad head as follows

1,733,731,577

1,607,281,804

Consumption of Hexane 19,182,368 18,379,201
Consumption of Refinery and other chemicals 6,045,487 5,535,357
Soya Crude Oil 14,167,478 2,781,349
Soya DOC 82,745,338 12,705,980

1,856,872,248

1,646,683,691
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Note 20: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work in Progress

Particulars

Amount in Rs

Amount in Rs

(a) Accretion /decretion of finished goods
|Closing stock of finished goods

Soya crude oil 35,841,764 83,298,386
Soya Refined cil 7611260 8139164
Soya DOC 28190358 91612
Soya Gumi/sludge 47500 49500
Acid ail 284200 544000
Fatty acid 180000 45000
Lacethin 436,800 885,550
Coal Ash X 200,000 200,000
. 72,791,983, 93,253,212
Less : Opening stock of finfls;;j'\ed goods
Soya crude oil 83298386 27752522
Soya Refined oil 8139164 11916632
Soya DOC 91612] 15676452
Soya Gum/sludge 49504) 52500
Adid ol 544000 445900
Fattv acid 45000 29640
Lacethin 88555@ 207480
Coal Ash 200000 200000
i 93253212 56281126
{Increase }/ Decrease of. stock of finishad 20,461:330.00; (36,972,086.00)
H L Do gt boo§
(b) Accretion /decretion 6f sto . :
Closing stock of trading qoods = v
Tour 1,079,936.0
Cattle feed -
Gram 596,244 -
0 596,244 1,079,936
Less : Opening stock of trading goods
Tour 1079936 0
Cattle feed 0 5200110
Paddy 4] 11993641
Gram o 5988150
1079936 23181901
L Increase of stock of trading goods Total(b) 483,692.00 22,101,865.00
Ti Total (a)+(b) 20,945,022.00 {14,870,121.00}
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Note 21 Employee benefits expense

Particulars Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Salaries 6830444 514!
Staff welfare 315643 16¢
Warkers canteen expenses 127804 12;
Labour Welfare fund 2550
Contributions to provident fund 339088 28¢
Bonus 186138 32¢
Directors Remuneration 1500000 120(
Employees Retirement Benefit ( obligation for current year as per acturial
valution) 367618 .

Total 9669285 7244

Note 22 : Finance cosis

Particulars Amount in Rs Amount in E

Interest expenses on
Banks

“lig 234,655

Term Loan 1,708,
Working Capitai 31,673,090 19,854
Bank Commission/ Processin Charges 2 364 440 1,868,
Others e
Unsecured loans 1 ,378, 129 1,243,
Total 38,650,314 24,676,
Note no: 23 Other expenses of Manufacture; :Mmmlstrat Iggﬂ&plstnbutmn
Paﬂculars &mnum;% Rs Amount in Rs

Consumption of coal : 22,114 97
Power charges 17,120,52°
Diesel consumption & D.G. Set expenses , g 763,49
Repairs and Maintenance- P&M refinery,E 8,402,808 . 7.551,17;
Boiler Maintenance expenses i 1,383,284 1. 1,588,12
Lab expenses 200,904 £ 155,71
Repairs and Maintenance- Electrlca'.s 549,017; & 483,07!
Transportation i 312,774 J 310,64,
Advertisement cn 101,000 ) 69,98
Legal Expenses 1 152;044 | 754 95¢
Office Expenses 141,554 } 119,73
Insurance Expenses © 4872401 378,78
Printing &Stationery 106, 39& [ 89,29
Professional &Consultancy Fees 5265 gge 419,59
Security Personnel Charges Hi 470,38
Audit Fees
For Statutory Audit 200,000 150,00(
For Tax Audit * 75,000 50,001
For Certification Work ( Quarterly Limited Review) 36,000 32,00
Scya DOC Expenses 104,894,026 77,985 .40
Telephone Expenses 123,423 126,83
Travel Expenses 478,875 288,69
Vehicle Maintenance 227,130 179,97
Godown Building Maintenance Expenses 424 737 27,221
Road maintenance 203,690 612,24
Bad Debts Written off 68,482 -
Other Miscelleous Expenses 388,202 364,40
Brokerage 1,927,165 1,583,86
VAT/CST 18,221 158,95
Drum Loading 249 851 196,33
Tin container Expenses 107,837 101,62

Total 174,951,265 134,248,02:
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Note no: 25 : Significant Accounting Policies other Notes to Financial Statements for the year:-

2011-2012

A) SIiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Preparation of Financia! Statements
The financial staternents are prepared on the historical cost convention basis in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and the Accounting Standards referred to in  Sectlion
211(3C} of the Companies Act .

2. VALUTATION OF INVENTORIES

(i) Raw material, | At cost or market value whichever is less. Cost is
determined on FIFQ basis

{ii) Stores & Spares Consumables, packing | At average cost. For this purpose cost of stores, spares,
material. consumables and packing materials purchased in the last

trar)sportatron and stor:ng

T (iii) | Finished Goods i ' COSt of' production or net reaiizable value whichever is |
‘ i Iess i

| S
{iv) | Traded goods i At WSt or market value whneh ever is lower. Cost is |

determmed an FIFQ basis.

3. Cash Flow Statement .
The cash flow statement r& prepared under mdtreeet megthe
India guidelines.

Cash and Cash equwalents for the purpﬁsas of cash :;ﬂ: stafement comprise caeh at bank and in hand and
short term investments wrth an original matunty of thr* ‘months or less.

i as perﬁﬁe Institute fdf Chartered Accountant of

4. Recognition of Income and Expeﬁdlture

ltems of Income and Expendlture are regognized. on. accrua] basis except for the following which are being
accounted for on cash b,asns np%‘posg ible to aseértarm he exact quantum with reasonable
accuracy :- S G He ey i

a. Capital Subsidy
b. Insurance Claims .
c. Withheld "payments on adé&unt of rebates clalms

5. Fixed Assets and Capital Work in Progress
Fixed Assets and Wark in Progress are accounted on historical cost basis.

6. Indirect Expenses on Expansion

In respect of independent project, indirect expenses relating lo the project are accounted separately
and shall be capitalized at the time of commencement of commercial production. In respect of
expansion facilities which are carried concurrently with production facilities of existing units, expenses on
administration and supervision incurred on expansion (the bifurcation of which between production and
construction activities could not be ascertained) are charged to revenue as the total amount of such
expenses is not considered material in the context of expansion expenditure.

7. Depreciation

Depreciation on all fixed assets put to use is provided on straight line method at rates specified in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 on pro rata date basis, except for Refinery on which
depreciation on written down value method at the rate specified in Schedule X1V to the Companies Act is

adopted on pro rata date basis.
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8. Impairment Loss

Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amounts.
Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainabie from sale of the asset in an
arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. During the year
there is no impairment loss of any asset.

9. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalized as part of
the cost of the asset, up to the date the asset is put to use. Other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit
and Loss Account in the year in which they are incurred.

10, Retirement Benefits.

Contribution to Provident Fund is accounted on accrual basis. All Leave encashment dues for the year are

seftled with in the same year.
for every completed year of service
53 %@ﬁ?y&mﬁ!@a ation/ resignation. The benefit

Gratuity being administered by a frust |
or part thereof in excess of 6,
vests on the employee ¢ The Gratuity plan flt.the company is a defined
by the insurer are d8posited to a Gratuity Trust
‘has taken a scheme ofinsurance, whereby these

benefit scheme where anggial contributions as dg
Fund established to pro gratuity benefits. The Fuf

contributions are transfe to the insurer. A
11. Preliminary and Shard{ssue Expenses ‘::-“Eé'é»

Preliminary and share iss Xpenses are amort|zed 6§Er a penod of ten years benture issue (on private
placement basis) expenditu :

12. Taxation:
Provision for current tax r&»ade in th

provisions of the Income Tgx Act 1961 i orders and emsmns of the appellate
authorities in Company’s caies. !

13. Taxes on Income

Tax expenses comprise b
rates. Current tax repres
reporting period. Deferred
accounting income for the §
more subsequent period
provisions of the Income 4a¥

pd/ substantively enacted
e taxable income for the
,een taxable income and
ngdgaw;gre capable of reversal in one or

r@u f tax in accordance with

Soya De - Qiled Cakes and buying and selllng of Traded goods like wheat, Tour, Gram etc. The Company
deals on National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Ltd (NCDEX) through broker. The net gain or loss
is accounted for in the books after the transaction is squared up. Gain or loss is recognized in case of
completed transaction till the year end.

14. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed after a careful evaiuation of facts and their legal aspects.

B) OTHER NOTES:
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
1, (a Estimated amount of capital commitments on contracts to be executed net of advances is Rs, Nil lacs
(Previous year Rs. NIL. Bank guarantees issued on
behalf of the company Rs. 19.26 lacs (Previous year Rs. 18.00 lacs)

1.(b} In respect of demand from the Income Tax department, the case is before the Settlement
Commission. The company has already remitted tax of Rs.39.80 lacs under protest and shown under
advances. As per the legal opinion obtained by the company, there will not be any demand and the entire
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amount is likely ta be refunded. However tax on income surrendered before the Commission amounts to
Rs.15.90 lacs is shawn as contingent liability. The company has filed petition in Honcrable High court of
M.P for granting stay for referring the case back to the Commissioner Income Tax. The Honorable High
Court granted the stay in favour of the company. Further details in this case is awaited.

1. (C) In respect of demand from the Commercial tax department, the company filed appeal with the
Appellate commissioner, Commercial Tax, Bhopal.
The amount of Entry Tax demanded in the natice is Rs.0.53 lacs related to the year 2006-07.

1. (d) In respect of demand Rs. 6,32,244 from the commercial tax department for the period 01-04-2006
to 31-03-2007, the company filed an appeal with the M.P Commercial Tax Appellate Board, Bhopal.
Against the demand the company already deposited Rs.127000. '

2. Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors balances are subject to confirmation.

3. The figures of previous year have been reclassified and /or regrouped wherever necessary to
confirm to current year classification or group.

4, During the year 2011-12 the company received of Rs. 165?408 as VAT refund An excess provision

,,,,,,,,,,,

5. WIND MILL POWER:P‘ROJECT “
In respect of Wind Mill @enerator at NavneetaKrtshnaPuram Tirunelveli DIStF?Ct Tamil Nadu.

6. Sale of Generated aewer during the year 2011 12 is 11,77,116 units. Pr@wous Year: 1398312
Units).

7. Income tax prowszg;‘l account has not been ragonciled fadjusted with thé tax paid and accounted for
under Advance Tag alc for the years, gsessment IS eg; i S :

elated party Relatlonﬁj ps

a) Where control exists :;gj(arlash Ch
b) Key Management Peréi;mnel Shriz

The parties listed under (d) abow are not relateéf parhes as per requrrement.«bf Accounting Standard 18.
However, as an abundang cautror;”!gpeg@'am;bamgz;nelud&q for rzaalgmg flmaneaal %tement more transparent.

in respect of above pan&s tharg:|
has been written off or wrjﬁten bm&k

actuary and relied upon by“ auditors. The foflowm%wtabies summarize: fhe components of net benefit
expenses recognized in the proﬁ’f ‘st foss Ateount and tie' hﬁﬁmde&ﬁ&ﬁfftty status and amounts recognized
in the balance sheet for the ‘gratuity.

| 31-03-12 31-03-11
| The company has funded the liability N
Ln Change in Plan Assets ]
Fair value of the plan at 31-03-2012/31-03-2011 14,36,416 1346831
| Actual Return on plan assets 97765 Nil
' Employer's Contribution _ 367618 300000 |
Benefits Paid Nil Nil
Plan assets at 31-03-2012/31-03-2011 14,36,416 1346831
[[]] For the purpose of arriving at the liability on
going concern basis, the Actuary used
Projected Unit Credit Method
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
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! Withdrawal Rates 5% at younger ages 5% at younger

and reducing to 1% | ages and reducing
to older ages to 1% to older
according to | ages according to
graduating scale. | graduating scale.
Future Salary Rise 6%per annum 5.75% PA
Rate of Discounting 8.00% per annum 8.00% PA
Mortality Table LIC {1994-96) LIC (1994-96)
! ULTIMATE ULTIMATE
v The actuarial value of Gratuity Liability
calculated on the above assumptions works
out as under
Date of ending : 31-03-11
PBO(Amount in 13,18,865
sut %"‘
v Assumptions afid definitions:- A e
Date of Valuatig 31-03-2012 31-03-2011
Discounting Ra ik B.00%P.A. i 8.00% P.A
Rate of Increas@in Compensation Level & 5¢ 6.00% P.A | 575% P.A
Rate of Return @n Plan Assets 8.00% PA 9.00%P.A
i *‘&'g 23@ i ;giz‘?v; o
VI | Changes in Bagefit Obligatio ; g
Period : *04-11 1-04-10 to
4 : -03-12 4 11 31-03-11
Actuarial Valuelsf Accumula enefit ! R 4 17,76,068 £ 13,18,865
Obligation (ABC ; | i
Closing Balanc g Hil
Actuarial Value §f Projecteg Benefit i 13,18,865 | 9,79,577
Obligations (PER)) Hihe i f
Opening Balan i
Interest Cost fr : 78,366
2012
Service Cost fr i 1,01,538
2012 ; F
Benefits paid fro 4-2011 to 31-03- . Nil
2012 SHeknR R R R SRR R
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on abligations 31,630 1,569,384
PBO at the end — Ciosing Balance 17,76,068 13,18,865
Vil Balance Sheet Statement 31-03-12 31-03-11
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Present value of the Obligation at 31-03- 17,76,068 13,18,865
2012
Fair Value of plan assets at 31-03-2012 14,36,416 13,46,831
Un-funded liability at 31-03-12 3,39,652 (27 966)
s Unrecognized actuarial gain/losses NIL NIL
Unfunded liability recognized in NIL NIL
Balance Sheet




rad

(277 Fnmaat Ropord - 20772077 e NATRAJ PROTIENS LIMi

Vil Profit and Loss Account: 31-03-12 31-03-11
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
Interest cost from 01-04-11 fo 31-03-12 | 1,05,509 78,366
Service Cost from 01-04-11 to 31-03-12 | 1,47,845 1,01,538
Actual return on plan assets from N.A. N.A.
01.04.11 t0 31.03.12
L (Gain)/ Loss recognized as on 31.03.12 | 2,35,479 (2,09,249) -

Net Loss to be shown in P&L a/c as 367618 N.A
expenses
For Earlier Years NIL NIL
Total ta be shown in P. & L. Account N.A. N.A

IX Tables showing category of plan
assets

Government of india Securities
i ste BomaR I

A

Equity shargs’of listed companies - . -
Property T ‘%’?’%g ! - T
1 100%

Funds m_ggL ged by Insurer
| Bank Ba'.

100%

szgY

10. Pursuant to the acapunting Standard (AS- 2§§ p%; provisions, Contingent’
Assets, the dlsclosu$ ‘relating to provlsgqn made in the%5

iabilities and Conting

0 R@i{g the yedtended 31* March 2012
as follows i e gégﬁg% gg; |
[ . H * bl i Provi  for incofie Tax
Particulags w112, 20101

Opening Balance | 96128801 10543480
| i i
' Additions it 9061400
| Utiisations/ i o 0
| Adjustment j§;%

19612880

‘ Closing Balance il
:

J.P.Agrawal Managerial rémneratlon pard Rs 6. 00 lacs
K.C. Sharma Managerial remiit ;

1 g?f
[ %gwtg 7
P
T T

Ritesh Sharma, Related to Managing Dlrectur - Rei.meratlon paid during the year Rs. 5.95 lacs.
Sharad Kumar Jain- Managerial remuneration paid Rs. 3,00,000

M/s. Saurabh Traders, ltarsi -
Rs. 2712.47 (Previous year: 3611.61 Lacs. )

Purchase of soya bean from Saurabh Traders

13. Additional information required under Schedule VI of the Companies Act 1956.
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CONSUMPTION
Value of imported and indigenous Raw material & Stock consumed and percentage thereof including triai
run period:
S.N. Particulars Year 2011-2012 Year 2010-2011
: 1 Raw Materiai:
Imported NIL NIL NIL NIL
\ Indigenous 18693.63 100% 16599.25 100%
Lacs Lacs
2 Stores and spares:
(Including consumables & packing
Material) B ——
imported I 1 NIL NIL
Indigenous 21&% s | 100% 6274 100%
i . Igcs
3 CIF Value of Imperts ; NIL 5 NIL
il
| 4 Expenditure in Figreign Currency NIL
5 Earning in forei gh currency (D| NIL
Export)

FOR AND BEHALF OF i{AB PER OUR ﬂ&PORT EVEN DATE

o
i3

*

i FOR BHUTORIA GANESAN & CO
g CHARTERED ACCOUTNANTS
i FIRM REG NO. 004465C
i i
i - ot
'

gy ¥

xxxxx

TR et an
Hemes
EEET of b

H

S ans,

J.P AGRAWAL

DIRECTOR
PLACE: ITARSI . PLACE: BHOPAL
DATED: 25/08/2012 DATED:25/08/2012



NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED

Registered Office : Nagpur-Kalan,
Ordinance Factory Road, ITARSI (M.P.)

PROXY FORM

S of being a member/ member of
NATRAJ  PROTEINS LIMITED, hereby appoint..................... of . or  failing
114 3 T= T O O P O PPPR PPN Of as

my/our proxy to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the adjourned Meeting of the 21% Annual General Meeting
of the Company to be held on Saturday the 29" September, 2012 at the Registered Office at Nagpur-Kalan,
Ordinance Factory Road, Itarsi (M.P.) at 2.00 p.m.

' Affix
As witness my/our hand{s) this...........................o day of Sept. 2012 Rs. 1/-
Revenue
Folio No./Client ID No. Stamp

No. of Share Held

ATTENDENCE SLIP

NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED

Registered Office : Nagpur-Kalan,
_ Ordinance Factory Road, ITARSI (M.P.)
PLEASE COMPLETE ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND OVER

AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
Folio No. / Client ID No. NO. OF SHARE HELD

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER(S) :

| hereby record my presence at the 21% Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 29"
September 2012 at 2.00 P.M.

SIGNATURE OF THE SHARE HOLDER/PROXY
Meate
1. Shareholder of Proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slip with them, when they come
to the Meeting and hand it aver at the entrance duly signed.
2. Joint Shareholders may obtain additional Attendance Slip on request.




BOOK POST

If undelivered pfease return to :
NATRAJ PROTEINS LIMITED
Nagpur-Kalan, Ordinance Factory Road,
ITARSI (M.P.} 461 111




